
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS: HTF Funds Diverted to Public Housing Projects and Repayment
Amounts
From: "Flannery, Eugene (MYR)" <eugene.ϐlannery@sfgov.org>
Date: 10/11/2016 3:04 PM
To: "Pmonette-shaw@earthlink.net" <Pmonette-shaw@earthlink.net>

Dear Mr. MoneƩe-Shaw: 

MOHCD’s commitment to the Civil Grand Jury was as follows:
MOHCD will provide a report regarding the uses of its Housing Trust Fund and other resources allocated to public
housing at the end of the year of encumbrance. MOHCD will include in such reports all relevant informaƟon
regarding repayments.”

We accomplished this for FY14-15 through our annual report, available at hƩp://sfmohcd.org/2014-15-
key-accomplishments-and-annual-report.  The reporƟng is in Appendix Tables 1 and 2. 
There were no Housing Trust Fund repayments in FY14-15. 
The FY15-16 annual report is expected to be published by the end of December 2016.

Thank you for your interest in our programs. 

Eugene Flannery
Environmental Compliance Manager
Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development
415-701-5598

From: Patrick MoneƩe-Shaw [mailto:pmoneƩe-shaw@earthlink.net]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 11:32 AM
To: Lee, Olson (MYR) <olson.m.lee@sfgov.org>; Flannery, Eugene (MYR) <eugene.flannery@sfgov.org>; Benjamin,
Maria (MYR) <maria.benjamin@sfgov.org>
Subject: IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS: HTF Funds Diverted to Public Housing Projects
and Repayment Amounts

IMMEDIATE DISCLOSURE REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS:  HTF Funds Diverted to
Public Housing Projects and Repayment Amounts

October 10, 2016

Olson M. Lee
Director
Mayors Office of Housing and Community
Development
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1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mr. Lee,

This is an Immediate Disclosure Request for public
records under San Francisco's Sunshine Ordinance, the
California Public Records Act, Proposition 59, and the
Brown Act.

Recommendation 4 in the 20132014 Civil Grand Jury's
report “The Mayor’s Office of Housing:  Under
Pressure and Challenged to Preserve Diversity,” noted
that when Housing Trust Funds (HTF) are allocated to
Housing Authority properties and projects, MOHCD
and the Mayor should document a funding analysis for
the allocations in the year of encumbrance, with annual
updates to an report on repayment of those funds back
into the HTF. 

MOHCD’s September 5, 2014 consolidated response
to the Grand Jury indicated MOHCD would provide a
report regarding use of the HTF and other resources
allocated to public housing at the end of the year of
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encumbrance, and MOHCD would in such reports all
relevant information regarding repayments.

Please provide:

1.    Provide all such reports describing the use of HTF
and other resources allocated to public housing,
indicating clearly the year(s) of encumbrance, the
amount encumbered, and the funding sources that have
been issued since September 2014.

2.    Include all data showing repayments to the HTF or
other funding resources, and the fiscal year in which
repayments were made.

Thank you.

Patrick Monette-Shaw
Columnist
Westside Observer Newspaper

cc:    Eugene Flannery
        Maria Benjamin
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